



## STOUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are summoned to a meeting of Stoughton Parish Council on  
Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2024 at 7.00pm at Stoughton Village Hall  
If you would like further information, please contact the Clerk for details:  
[clerk@stoughtonpc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@stoughtonpc.gov.uk)

### AGENDA

**63/24 Welcome, Introductions and Chair's Opening Remarks**

**64/24 Apologies for Absence**

**65/24 Declaration of Interests**

Any Councillor who has a particular interest or affiliation to any agenda item should declare it here.

**66/24 Parishioners Comments**

This is the allocated section of the meeting where members of the public can raise items for discussion.

**67/24 Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> June 2024**

Councillors to approve the minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.

**68/24 To review any actions from the minutes of the meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> June 2024**

Councillors to review and update actions and matters arising from said meeting.

**69/24 Planning**

- Application 24/00666/FUL. Demolition of existing dwelling, and erection of a dwelling (self-build/custom build). Tarnhows 22 Stoughton Lane. **This has been approved.**
- Application 23/01487/PDN. Appeal. Notification to determine if Prior Approval is required for the proposed change of use of agricultural buildings to 5 dwellinghouses (Use Class C3) and for associated operational development (Class Qa and Qb). **This has been refused.**

**70/24 Financial Matters**

- a. Councillors to review and approve payments due.
- b. Councillors to review and approve the bank reconciliation.

**71/24 23 Gaulby Lane**

Receive an update on the ongoing issues with the property and agree any actions.

**72/24 Village Dog Attacks**

Discuss the recent incidents and agree any actions.

**73/24 Police Visit to the Village**

The local beat officer has been invited to the village to enable the Parish Council to discuss their concerns.

**74/24 Land on Old Charity Farm**

This plot of land is very messy and unkept. Discuss and agree actions.

**75/24 Illegal Incidents in the Village**

Discuss these incidents and agree any actions.

**76/24 Overgrown Land at the end of Gaulby Lane not being cut by the C.C.**

Discuss this issue and agree any actions.

**77/24 Effectiveness of our Local Councils**

Discuss the Parish Councils concerns with the ongoing lack of support from our local councils and agree any actions.

**78/24 Fly Tipping in the Village**

This is an ongoing issue. Discuss and agree any actions.

**79/24 Contacting the Media**

Councillors to discuss if the Parish Council should contact the local media in relation to its concerns with the lack of support from the local councils.

**80/24 Condition of Overgrown Trees etc. on Land Next to Byways Gardens.**

Discuss and agree any actions.

**81/24 Leicester Airport Meeting**

A meeting date has been proposed. Discuss if convenient and who will attend.

**82/24 Rubble left next to the Recreation Ground**

Discuss this issue and agree any actions.

**83/24 New Police and Crime Plan 2025**

Discuss and agree any actions.

**84/24 Bench in Memory of Paul Cresswell**

Update on this to be received.

**85/24 Village Notice Board**

A quote to be received and any work to be discussed and approved.

**86/24 Councillors Email Addresses**

The internal auditor has recommended that all Councillors adopt a .gov email address. Discuss and approve.

**87/24 Christmas Lights in the Village**

Is this something the Parish Council should consider? Discuss and agree any actions.

**88/24 Cheese and Wine Event**

Discuss and agree a new date for this event.

**89/24 Defibrillator**

Discuss and agree any actions.

**90/24 Matters to Discuss at the Next Meeting**

**Victoria Webster**

**Dated:** 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2024